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Assistant Attorney General 
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Office of the Tennessee Attorney General and Reporter, Consumer 
Protection and Advocate Division 
315 Deaderick Street, 201

h Floor 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 

Re: Piedmont Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
17-00138 Informal Data Requests 

Dear Dan: 

Moore&VanAllen 

James H. Jeffries IV 
Attorney at law 

T 704 331 1079 
F 704 339 5879 
jimjeffries@mvalaw.com 

Moore & Van Allen PLLC 

Suite 4700 
100 North Tryon Street 
Charlotte, NC 28202-4003 

Attached are additional Piedmont responses to your first and second informal data requests for 
Docket No. 17-00138. Attachments related to these responses will be on a compact disc that will 
delivered to your offices via UPS Overnight. 

Please note that some of the attachments are marked CONFIDENTIAL. Piedmont requests that 
these be treated as such pursuant to the September 27, 2013 Protective Order filed in Docket No. 
13-00118. 

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. If you have any questions regarding the attached 
responses, you may reach me at the number shown above. 

Sincerely, 

Isl James J. Jeffries IV 
Jam es H. Jeffries IV 
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Attachments 

cc: Bruce Barkley 
Pia Powers 
David Foster 
Paul Davidson 

Charlotte, NC 
Research Triangle Park, NC 
Charleston, SC 


